
Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – June 08, 2021  Page 1 of 2 

 

 

KEEP GRAND PRAIRIE BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION 

ESD TRAINING ROOM, CITY HALL EAST, 300 W MAIN STREET 

TUESDAY, JUNE 08, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Approval of Minutes from March 9, 2021 Meeting 

2. Drive-Through Restaurant Trash Can Requirements Update 

3. Community Garden Program Updates 

4. Pocket Prairie and Pocket Pollinator Garden Updates 

5. KAB 2020 National Litter Survey 

6. Grand Prairie Annual Litter Survey 

7. Planning and Implementing the 2022 KGPB Scholarship 

8. Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting 

9. Upcoming Events List 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972 237 8018 or 

email amaron@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Keep Grand Prairie 

Beautiful Commission agenda was prepared and posted Month XX, 2021. 

  

Amanda Maron 

1



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – June 08, 2021  Page 2 of 2 

 

2



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – March 09, 2021  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

KEEP GRAND PRAIRIE BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION 

CITY HALL EAST - ESD TRAINING ROOM, 2ND FLOOR, 300 W. MAIN 

STREET 

TUESDAY, MARCH 09, 2021 AT 6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

CALL TO ORDER 

Marcela Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m.  

KGPB Commission Members Present 

Ashley Caballero   Darren Ferrar  Marcela Gonzalez  Burke Hall   

Sharon Luman   Chelsea Pavey  Ann Stevenson 

KGPB Commission Members Absent 

Jessica Everitt 

City Staff Present 

Dr. Patricia Redfearn – Solid Waste and Recycling Division Manager 

Amanda Maron – KGPB Coordinator 

Derald Smith – KGPB Crew Leader 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Approval of Minutes from December 8, 2020 Meeting – Burke Hall made a motion to approve the 

December 8, 2020 minutes as written. Chelsea Pavey seconded the motion and the motion was approved 

unanimously. 

Drive-Through Restaurant Trash Can Requirements Update – Dr. Patricia Redfearn shared that the 

Drive-Through Restaurant Trash Can initiative was favorably considered by the CCDC. Amanda Maron 

created a draft ordinance which will go to Savannah Ware for edits before being presented to City 

Council for discussion and approval. 

Bag the Bag, Grab the Bin and Community Survey Update – Dr. Patricia Redfearn shared that the 

North Central Texas Council of Governments had provided streamlined marketing materials for the 

region which focused on preventing contamination of curbside recycling. One of the featured 

contaminants was tanglers such as blue recycling bags. Tangles cause our MRF (Materials Recovery 

Facility) to shut down multiple times per day so that they can be cleared, and the equipment can again 

operate optimally. As of January 1, 2021, Grand Prairie curbside recycling has no longer accepted 

recyclables in blue bags. Landfill staff has been delivering free green recycling bins to residents that do 

not have them. Residents can purchase additional or replacement green recycling bins for $5 at the 

Landfill. Residents have began asking about rolling carts again. The Solid Waste and Recycling 

Division mailed out a trash and recycling survey to all 46k Grand Prairie single family homes. The 

consulting firm said to expect a 2% rate of return for the surveys. Dr. Patricia Redfearn will present the 

results to the City Council once the survey has ended and City Council will be able to debate a change in 

service delivery based upon quantitative data.  

3

Item 1.



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – March 09, 2021  Page 2 of 3 

Ideas for Promoting the Community Garden Program – Amanda Maron proposed a 6 week-long 

social media advertising project of presenting one community garden per week featuring special 

characteristics of each garden. She also suggested Pipeline ads. Other ideas that were discussed included 

reaching out to homeschool groups, universities and colleges, schools, and to highlight how the 

donations of fresh produce help the community.  

KGPB Virtual Awards Ceremony Announcement and Finalization – Amanda Maron shared that the 

KGPB Adopt-a-Street lunch has transitioned to a virtual awards ceremony that will include additional 

award categories: Most recycling by Green Teams, Most produce donations by Community Gardens, 

Most trash by Adopt-a-Stream groups, and Most bags of trash by Adopt-a-Street groups. She shared that 

the top three awardees for each category have been asked to create a video about why their program is 

important. Several commissioners will be assisting with the award ceremony and special guest, Jason 

Smith from Keep America Beautiful. 

Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting – Amanda Maron shared a PowerPoint featuring the 

installation of anti-littering signage, the Dubiski Career High School PPE anti-litter poster contest, 

Adopt-a-Street group features on Facebook, the Clean Prairie Art Contest, and the installation of a dog 

waste collection point by Girl Scout Troop 6888. She also shared a copy of the GCAA application that 

was submitted to Keep Texas Beautiful. 

The Anti-litter sign installation on Duncan Perry included two sets of signs stating “Don’t Mess with 

Texas Means Don’t Litter” as well as the littering ordinance. 

Dubiski Career High School hosted a PPE anti-litter contest with a before and after survey completed by 

students and staff. The posters were printed using project funding from the Green and Clean Campus 

Program. 

Girl Scout Troop 6888 created signage about pet waste and built a container to supply pet owners with 

upcycled grocery bags to pick up after their pets. The Solid Waste and Recycling Division provided a 

pet waste bin to be installed with the bag box. The Signs and Markings Crew installed bot the bag box 

and the pet waste bin next to the sidewalk on Polo that runs along a greenbelt that is frequented by dog 

walkers.  

Upcoming Events List – Amanda Maron shared a copy of the upcoming events list. She invited 

Commissioners to the Adopt-a-Stream Fish Creek Cleanup Challenge on March 27th and the Adopt-a-

Stream with the Trinity Coalition on April 24th. She also shared that there was a Compost 101 class on 

April 10th, followed by a Community Garden virtual meeting.  

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

There were no citizen comments. 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Marcela Gonzalez adjourned the meeting at 7:06 p.m. 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-4546 or 

4

Item 1.



Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful Commission – March 09, 2021  Page 3 of 3 

email amaron@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Keep Grand Prairie 

Beautiful Commission agenda was prepared and posted March 4, 2021. 

  

Amanda Maron 

 

5

Item 1.



6

Item 5.



7

Item 5.



8

Item 5.



9

Item 5.



10

Item 5.



11

Item 5.



12

Item 5.



13

Item 5.



14

Item 5.



15

Item 5.



16

Item 5.



17

Item 5.



18

Item 5.



19

Item 5.



20

Item 5.



21

Item 5.



22

Item 5.



23

Item 5.



24

Item 5.



25

Item 5.



26

Item 5.



27

Item 5.



28

Item 5.



29

Item 5.



30

Item 5.



31

Item 5.



32

Item 5.



33

Item 5.



34

Item 5.



35

Item 5.



36

Item 5.



37

Item 5.



38

Item 5.



39

Item 5.



40

Item 5.



41

Item 5.



42

Item 5.



43

Item 5.



44

Item 5.



45

Item 5.



46

Item 5.



47

Item 5.



48

Item 5.



49

Item 5.



50

Item 5.



51

Item 5.



52

Item 5.



53

Item 5.



54

Item 6.



55

Item 6.



56

Item 6.



57

Item 6.



58

Item 6.



59

Item 6.



2020 2020 

 
 

 

TAMMY CHAN YOUTH SCHOLARSHIP 
 

The Keep Grand Prairie Commission, representing Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful (KGPB), 

has established a scholarship fund to recognize students who promote the three main 

pillars of KGPB: litter prevention, waste reduction, and beautification. The scholarship 

will be awarded annually based on student applications. These funds may be used to 

promote continuing education at a higher learning institution including: trade and 

technical school, community college, and university.  

This scholarship seeks to award a high school senior living in Grand Prairie who has taken a role 

in at least three events offered by KGPB in the last 12 months and/or has completed an 

individual or group service project directed toward litter prevention, waste reduction, and/or 

beautification in their school or community within the city of Grand Prairie. 

A scholarship of $500 will be awarded to select applicant(s) who meet or exceed all eligibility 

criteria as determined by the Scholarship Committee. More than one scholarship may be awarded 

depending on available funds and the decision of the Scholarship Committee. 

Scholarship Committee The Scholarship Committee will be made of 2 representatives of the 

KGPB Commission, 2 representatives of Green and Clean campuses, 1 representative of the City 

of Grand Prairie. 

ELIGIBILITY Requirements 

 Student must be a senior in high school. 

 Student must be a U.S. citizen or legal resident. 

 Complete the provided essay question in one page, typed, double spaced, one inch 

margins, minimum 11 point font. 

 Student must plan to attend or be enrolled in an accredited college, university or technical 

school by the fall semester after high school graduation. 

 Participated in a minimum of 3 KGPB events in the past 12 months. 

 Submit a recommendation letter. 

 Taken a role in preventing litter in their school and/or within Grand Prairie 

 Have a minimum overall GPA of 2.5 – a transcript may be requested at a later date 

Continued on next page. 

 

60

Item 7.



2020 2020 

 
 

 

APPLICATION PERIOD AND DEADLINE 

 

The application is located on the KGPB webpage www.gptx.org/kgpb/youth The application 

may be submitted between 8:00 a.m. April 1, 2020, through 5:00 p.m. August 15, 2020. 

Incomplete applications and applications received after 5:00 p.m. on August 15, 2020 will not be 

considered.  

 

SUBMITTAL INSTRUCTIONS 

Complete application packets may be submitted by email, mail, or in person. Letter of 

recommendation may be submitted directly by the writer. 

 

Email: Scan and email completed application in one email to amaron@gptx.org. 

 

Mail: 

Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful 

1102 MacArthur Blvd 

Grand Prairie, TX 75050 

 

In Person: 

Grand Prairie Landfill 

1102 MacArthur Blvd 

Grand Prairie, TX 75050 

 

 

RECEIPT OF SCHOLARSHIP 

 

Recipient(s) will be notified on or before September 1, 2020 of their selection. 

 

Winner’s essays may be archived on the KGPB webpage and/or shared with the City Council. 

 

Payment will be authorized after proof of enrollment is provided. Winners will have until 

September 15, 2020 to submit proof of enrollment by email, by mail, or in person. Acceptable 

forms of enrollment include class schedule, tuition bill, and/or receipt of payment for tuition. 

 

 

Applications received after the deadline will not be accepted. 

The Scholarship committee will not review incomplete applications.  

61

Item 7.

http://www.gptx.org/kgpb/youth
mailto:amaron@gptx.org


2020 2020 

 
 

 

2020 KGPB SCHOLARSHIP APPLICATION FORM 

 

Full Name:___________________________________________________ 

Home Address:________________________________________________ 

Phone Number:________________________________________________ 

Email:_______________________________________________________ 

High School Name:_________________________________________________ 

School or anticipated school of enrollment for Fall 2020: 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

KGPB Events participated (minimum of 3), may use additional paper as necessary: 

Event 1 Name and Date:  

Event 2 Name and Date: _____________________________________ 

Event 3 Name and Date: 

Explain in one page, typed, double spaced, one inch margins, minimum 11 point font:   

 

How did you contribute to litter prevention, waste reduction, and/or beautification in your 

school and/or in Grand Prairie? Why is your contribution important? 

 

 

I certify that I have truthfully and accurately completed my own Tammy Chan Youth Scholarship 

application and that all required documents are included in this packet. I certify that I meet all 

eligibility requirements as listed in this application and that I am able to provide proof if 

requested. 

 

Student Signature:  __________________________________________ 

Date: ________________ 

 

Essay Attached:  (Yes or No) 

Recommendation Letter: (Attached or Sent by Writer) 

For questions regarding the scholarship, contact: 

Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful by phone:  972-237-4546 or by email:  amaron@gptx.org 

62

Item 7.

mailto:amaron@gptx.org


63

Item 8.



64

Item 8.



65

Item 8.



66

Item 8.



67

Item 8.



68

Item 8.



69

Item 8.



70

Item 8.



71

Item 8.



72

Item 8.



73

Item 8.



74

Item 8.



75

Item 8.



76

Item 8.



77

Item 8.



78

Item 8.



'l(eep CJ'e�as (}3eautifuC Inc. 

Keep Grand Prairie Beautiful 
Gold Star Affiliate 

Presented May 2021

79

Item 8.



Please create a volunteer profile and register for events at http://bttr.im/i2cc2  

Questions and information: amaron@gptx.org or 972-237-4546 

 

KGPB & Green Grand Prairie Events 
Updated for June 8, 2021 

Tuesday, June 8   6 p.m.   KGPB Commission Meeting 
ESD Training Room, 2nd floor, east entrance 
300 W Main Street www.gptx.org/kgpb  

 
Thursday, June 10 6 p.m. – 9 p.m. Movies on the Lawn Booth - tentative 

Epic Central, 2960 Epic Place amaron@gptx.org  
 
Saturday, June 12 10 a.m. – 2 p.m. Crawfish Boil Garden Booth 

Plant seeds in cups and recruit for KGPB events 
Farmers Market, 101 W Main Street amaron@gptx.org  

 
Saturday, June 26 9 a.m. – 11 a.m. Vegetable Gardening 101 – Focusing on Fall 

The beginners guide to growing vegetables 
Virtual ZOOM Class www.gptx.org/calendar  

 
June 28 – June 30    Keep Texas Beautiful Annual Conference 

Virtual, $99 www.ktb.org 
 
Saturday, July 10 8 a.m. – 4 p.m. KAB Annual Litter Survey 

Ride a bus and record litter observations, lunch included 
Conference Room, GP Landfill, 1102 MacArthur Blvd 
amaron@gptx.org  

 
Thursday, July 15 6 p.m. – 9 p.m. Movies on the Lawn Booth - tentative 

Epic Central, 2960 Epic Place amaron@gptx.org  
 
Saturday, July 17 9 a.m. – 3 p.m Dig Deep: A Conference for Growers 

Includes sessions for Home Gardening, Community 
Gardening, and Market Gardening 
Botanical Research Institute of Texas 
1700 University Dr., Ft. Worth 
https://tafb.org/Events/  

 
Saturday, August 7 9 a.m. – 11 a.m. Compost 101 

www.gptx.org/calendar 
 
Saturday, August 7 1 p.m. – 3 p.m. All Gardens Meeting 

www.gptx.org/calendar 
 
Thursday, August 12 6 p.m. – 9 p.m. Movies on the Lawn Booth - tentative 

Epic Central, 2960 Epic Place amaron@gptx.org 
 
Saturday, August 14 8 a.m. – 1 p.m. Hatch Chile Fest KGPB Booth 

Recruit for KGPB events 
Farmers Market, 101 W Main Street amaron@gptx.org 

September 1 – October 31     North Texas Community Cleanup Challenge 
Log your cleanup activities to help GP win! 
More information: amaron@gptx.org  

 

80

Item 9.

http://bttr.im/i2cc2
mailto:alindbergh@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/kgpb
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/calendar
http://www.ktb.org/
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
https://tafb.org/Events/
http://www.gptx.org/calendar
http://www.gptx.org/calendar
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
mailto:amaron@gptx.org
mailto:amaron@gptx.org


Please create a volunteer profile and register for events at http://bttr.im/i2cc2  

Questions and information: amaron@gptx.org or 972-237-4546 

 
Tuesday, September 14  6 p.m.   KGPB Commission Meeting 

ESD Training Room, 2nd floor, east entrance 
300 W Main Street www.gptx.org/kgpb  

 
Saturday, September 25 9 a.m. – 11 a.m. Compost 101 

Conference Room, GP Landfill, 1102 MacArthur Blvd 
www.gptx.org/calendar 

 
Saturday, September 25 12 p.m. – 2 p.m. Garden Leader Meeting 

Conference Room, GP Landfill, 1102 MacArthur Blvd 
 
Saturday, October 2 9 a.m. – 12 p.m. Wilson Cemetery Cleanup 

With KGPB Commission 
 
Tuesday, October 5   6 p.m.   National Night Out 
 
Saturday, October 9    Pumpkin Run KGPB Booth 

Recruit for KGPB events 
TBD amaron@gptx.org 

Saturday, October 23 9 a.m. – 12 p.m. Reserved – Adopt-a-Stream  
TBD 

 
Saturday, October 30 9 a.m. – 12 p.m. Vernoy Cemetery Cleanup 

3732 Boxwood Dr  
 

81

Item 9.

http://bttr.im/i2cc2
mailto:alindbergh@gptx.org
http://www.gptx.org/kgpb
http://www.gptx.org/calendar
mailto:amaron@gptx.org

	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of Minutes from March 9, 2021 Meeting
	Draft March 2021 KGPB Commission Minutes

	Item 5.	KAB 2020 National Litter Survey
	KAB 2020 National Litter Survey

	Item 6.	Grand Prairie Annual Litter Survey
	Litter Survey 2020 sample

	Item 7.	Planning and Implementing the 2022 KGPB Scholarship
	20200413 TCY Scholarship Application updated to August 15

	Item 8.	Summary of Events Since Previous Meeting
	20210608 Coordinator's Report
	GCAA 2021 Results
	Grand Prairie Gold Star

	Item 9.	Upcoming Events List
	20210608 Upcoming Events Green Grand Prairie

	Bottom

